
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
Tuesday, March 22, 2016 11:09 AM 
Jordan L. Kessler; Michael Feldewert
Lisamarie Ortiz; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William 
V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
RE: Case No. 15465: Request for a continuance to April 14, 2016

Ms. Kessler:

Per your request, the case will be continued to the April 14th Hearing Docket. PRG

Phillip R. Goetze, PG
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Direct: 505.476.3466
e-mail: phillip.Qoetze@state.nm.us

From: Jordan L. Kessler [mailto:JLKessler@hollandhart.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 1:29 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD 
<DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>
Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Lisamarie Ortiz <LOrtiz@hollandhart.com>; Davidson, Florene, 
EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Subject: Case No. 15465: Request for a continuance to April 14, 2016 

Gentleman,

On behalf of Endurance Resources, LLC, I would like to request a continuance of Case No. 15465 (Application for a 
Special Depth Bracket Allowable) from the March 31, 2016 to the April 14, 2016 hearing docket. No other party has 
entered an appearance in this case.

Thanks,
Jordan

Jordan Lee Kessler
Associate 
Holland & Hart LLP 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87501

l


